

آموزش IELTS بهرام مدبری



Many museums and historical sites are mainly visited by tourists and not local people.

Why is this the case?

What can be done to attract local people?

Commitment to be entertained and visit everywhere, other ways: visiting family members, shopping. Doing chores. Lack of interest. Only a habit

Commented [BM1]: What is this part???? It seems to be your brainstorm

Museums and other similar historical places play a key role in preserving cultural heritage of cities and countries. Nonetheless, many citizens fail to visit their local historical attractions regularly or even once. Such places are normally visited by travelers and visitors from other cities and countries. Several reasons can be mentioned for this, and a number of suggestions can be made to fix this situation. Good intro. Good voc, grammar and meaning and ideas. Good coherence of ideas.

When people travel to a city/place, they feel a commitment to visit every existing tourist attraction including museums and cultural sites there. They spend a lot of time and money ~~to take a on the~~ trip and, therefore, are much more willing to enjoy their time to the fullest. The truth is that there are a considerable number of people who do not truly enjoy visiting historical sites, but go to such places only to show their respect and support to the arts and culture. Hence, in their own cities, where they work and have limited leisure time, they prefer to spend it on more exciting hobbies such as doing or watching sports, or activities like shopping- which is not only an entertainment but also a sort of errands, and visiting their parents and relatives.

Commented [BM2]: Your idea is not logical and strong enough to function as a reason why local do not show as much interest as tourists do. Perhaps this is because the sentences do not relate well to each other. The phrase "take for granted" is one major reason. People do not value what they possess and take them for granted.

One solution to this problem can be for the museums and historical places to hold events such as national festivals once in a while so that more and more natives visit such places. In such events citizens can be entertained by watching special exhibitions or buying stuff from them, and there is will be more than only watching museum objects and walking in silence to such places. Moreover, in such occasions there is often an opportunity for involvement of every member of the family ranging from children to grandparents (involvement in what????), and since

Commented [BM3]: This part is better and more convincing and more logical. Your voc is better in this writing, but you still need to improve and use words in a more native-like language. Grammar has improved too.

Commented [BM4]: This sentence is not enough and does not seem easy to consider it as a solution.

آموزش IELTS بهرام مدبری



the whole family can participate in them, ~~it~~they will be more likely to get entertained in such events.

To sum up, ~~maybe~~ the most obvious reason for locals' not visiting museums ~~is~~can be the lack of interest and excitement in these places, however, historical sites can attract more local visitors by becoming more active and run programs to amuse all family members.

Commented [BM5]: Here the word "and" links becoming and run. But these 2 are not parallel in their grammar.

Good voc range.

You need to improve your collocations to look more native-like and put better meaning.

Work on development of an idea into minor supporting sentences. Each major idea should be explained by a couple of sentences.